
From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 12:04 PM 
To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: From VTA: Memo from VTA GM/CEO Gonot re: Tunnel Boring Machine Order for VTA’s BART 
Silicon Valley Phase II Extension  
Importance: High 

VTA Board of Directors: 

Attached is a memo from VTA General Manager/CEO Carolyn Gonot regarding the 
Tunnel Boring Machine (TBM) Order for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II Extension 
Project.  

-------------- 

MEMORANDUM  

TO: VTA Board of Directors 

FROM: Carolyn M. Gonot, General Manager/CEO 

DATE: November 6, 2023  

SUBJECT: Tunnel Boring Machine Order for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II 
Extension  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Please see the attached news release announcing the order for the tunnel boring 
machine (TBM), a significant milestone in VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase II (BSVII) 
Extension Project.  

In December 2022, the VTA Board of Directors authorized the issuance of amendments 
to VTA’s BSVII Contractor, Kiewit Shea Traylor, for early work packages including the 
procurement of the TBM. The not to exceed amendment total for these packages was 
$460,000,000 and included the purchase of the TBM, associated TBM support 
activities, construction of the west portal, and Downtown San José Station enabling 
works.  

The purchase of the TBM is not only a key milestone for the project, it creates an 
important momentum for this critical project and generates excitement for the 
community, the agency and all who are delivering this project.  

Please contact Bernice Alaniz at (408)  for further information on this milestone. 



Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B-1 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408.321.7578 (desk) 408.464.7740 (mobile) 

 
 
 
 



From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee Members 
<VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org> 
Subject: VTA INFORMATION: TOMORROW! Virtual Lunch and Learn: Adapting to Climate Change in 
Santa Clara County 
 

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
 
Please see below regarding VTA's Draft Climate Action and Adaptation Plan. The event is 
tomorrow, Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at noon virtually. Please see below for details and 
kindly share with your network or constituents. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

 

https://www.vta.org/climateplan


   

 

  

Virtual Lunch and Learn: Adapting to Climate 

Change in Santa Clara County 
 

 

 

VTA’s Draft Climate Action and Adaptation Plan (CAAP) is available for public 

review and comment through November 17, 2023. The purpose of VTA’s CAAP 

is to identify actions VTA can take to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) 

associated with transportation use and operations and prepare for the impacts 

of climate change. We want to hear from you! Please submit your 

comments online or email community.outreach@vta.org. 

 

To learn more about the Draft CAAP, join us for a virtual lunchtime talk on 

Tuesday, November 7, from 12 to 1 pm. This event will be moderated by 

Breann Boyle, Senior Sustainability Analyst at the County of Santa Clara’s 

Office of Sustainability. Panelists include Lani Lee Ho, Senior Environmental 

Planner at Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), and Brian 

Mendenhall, Senior Water Resources Specialist at Santa Clara Valley Water 

District. Register here. 

 

 

https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=029bb31619&e=9c3c11b172
https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=c390fd83f9&e=9c3c11b172
https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=c390fd83f9&e=9c3c11b172
https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=733178d8ec&e=9c3c11b172
mailto:community.outreach@vta.org
https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=a08c8981a8&e=9c3c11b172
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https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=d1ca4c0a41&e=9c3c11b172
https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=d37b2da652&e=9c3c11b172
https://us13.forward-to-friend.com/forward?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=6948323ad6&e=9c3c11b172
https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=b3147142d6&e=9c3c11b172
https://vta.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=5cf16dd0a5&e=9c3c11b172
https://us13.forward-to-friend.com/forward?u=ea92698ccb78d83198fb2f77e&id=6948323ad6&e=9c3c11b172


 
From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 2:36 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org> 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: VTA Information: November 16, 2023, Standing Committee Agenda Packets (CMPP, A&F, and 
SSTPO) 
 

VTA Board of Directors:  
  
You may now access your VTA CMPP, A&F and SSTPO Agenda packets on our Agenda Portal via 
the links below:  
  

• Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee – Thursday, 
November 16, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.  CMPP Agenda Packet 

  

• Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee – Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 12:00 
p.m.   A&F Agenda Packet 

  

• Safety, Security, and Transit Planning and Operations (SSTPO) Committee - Thursday, 
November 16, 2023, at 3:00 p.m.   SSTPO Cancellation Notice 

   
Thank you. 
  
  

Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

3331 N. First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134 
408.321.5680 

board.secretary@vta.org 
  

 
  
  

  
  
 

https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3923
https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3903
https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3921
mailto:board.secretary@vta.org


 
From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:24 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee Members 
<VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org> 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: From VTA: Station Access Study Follow Up Events - Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center and 
Winchester Station 
 
VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
 
During the summer, the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) conducted a series of pop-up 
events, an online survey, and a station walk audit to identify recommendations and projects to improve 
how people get to and from the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center and Winchester Station. VTA is 
following up to share what we learned and provide the opportunity to give feedback on proposed 
station access recommendations.  
 
Concurrent with the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center and Winchester Station Transit-Oriented 
Development projects, VTA is studying existing conditions and needs while considering future 
development plans and projected ridership. The recommendations received from the community 
include station improvements for bicyclists and pedestrians and station elements such as lighting, bus 
waiting areas, and directional signs.   
 
Visit one of the following VTA-hosted events, meet the project team, and provide feedback in person or 
take an online survey: 
 
Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center pop-up events: 
 

• Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center 
1620 Berryessa Road 
Tuesday, November 14, 2023 
4 pm – 7 pm 

 

• Berryessa Branch Library 
3355 Noble Avenue 
Wednesday, November 15, 2023 
10am – 1pm 

 

• Berryessa Farmers’ Market  
945 Piedmont Road 
Saturday, November 18, 2023 
9am – 1pm 

 
Winchester Station pop-up events: 
 

• Campbell Community Center 
1 W. Campbell Ave 
Monday, November 13 



10am – 2pm 
 

• Winchester Light Rail Station 
2420 Winchester Blvd 
Thursday, November 16 
3:30 pm – 6:30 pm  

 

• Campbell Farmers’ Market 
East Campbell Ave 
Sunday, November 19 
9am – 1pm 
 

Online surveys: 

• vta.org/berryessa.survey 

• vta.org/winchester.survey 
 
VTA staff are engaging the community, city council members, and city staff in this effort. Please see the 
attached notices for more information about the Station Access Study pop-up events. 
Visit  www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment or www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment for additional 
information and to sign up for project updates. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 

 

 
 
 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/6DLYWJQ
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KYP6R5D
http://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
http://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment


Trong mùa hè, chúng tôi đã nghe ý tưởng của quý vị về cách cải thiện 
khả năng tiếp cận Trung Tâm Xe Công Cộng Berryessa/Bắc San Jose 
như một phần của dự án Phát Triển Theo Định Hướng Xe Công Cộng 
của Trung Tâm Xe Công Cộng Berryessa/Bắc San Jose. Chúng tôi đã 
tiến hành một loạt các sự kiện dựng tạm, khảo sát trực tuyến và đi bộ 
kiểm tra trạm để hiểu cách quý vị sử dụng trạm ngày nay. Ý kiến đóng 
góp của quý vị đã giúp xác định những cải tiến được đề xuất sẽ làm 
cho khu vực trạm an toàn hơn và thuận tiện hơn để đi bộ, đi xe đạp, 
đi xe buýt và sử dụng xe lăn.

VTA đang theo dõi để chia sẻ những gì chúng tôi đã tìm hiểu được và 
tạo cơ hội để đưa ra phản hồi về các khuyến nghị tiếp cận trạm được 
đề xuất để đảm bảo chúng phù hợp với kỳ vọng của cộng đồng.

Việc tham gia có tính tương tác, dễ dàng, thú vị và chỉ mất vài phút. 
VTA đang tổ chức ba sự kiện dựng tạm, nơi quý vị có thể kết nối với 
nhân viên và chia sẻ phản hồi của mình trực tiếp.

Để biết thêm thông tin, hãy truy cập vta.org/berryessadevelopment
hoặc liên hệ với Ban Tiếp Cận Cộng Đồng của VTA theo số (408) 
321-7575/ TTY (408) 321-2330 hoặc gửi email cho
community.outreach@vta.org.

Sự Kiện Dựng Tạm
Trung Tâm Xe Công Cộng Berryessa/Bắc San Jose 
1620 Berryessa Rd.
Thứ Ba, ngày 14 tháng 11, 4 giờ chiều – 7 giờ tối

Thư Viện Chi Nhánh Berryessa
3355 Noble Ave.
Thứ Tư, ngày 15 tháng 11, 10 giờ sáng – 1 giờ chiều

Chợ Nông Sản Berryessa 
945 Piedmont Rd.
Thứ Bảy, ngày 18 tháng 11, 9 giờ sáng – 1 giờ chiều

Cuộc Khảo Sát
Không có thời gian? Hãy tham gia khảo sát
trực tuyến của chúng tôi! Quét mã QR hoặc
truy cập vào đường link bên dưới để cung
cấp ý kiến đóng góp của quý vị về các cải
tiến được đề xuất cho khu vực Trạm
Berryessa. Cuộc khảo sát này sẽ vẫn mở
cho đến ngày 30 tháng 11 năm 2023.

vta.org/berryessa.survey
Chúng tôi mong chờ sự tham gia của quý vị!
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Sự Kiện Dựng Tạm: Theo Dõi Nghiên Cứu Tiếp Cận Trung Tâm Xe
Công Cộng Berryessa/Bắc San Jose

Scan Me!

Noong tag-araw, narinig namin ang mga ideya ninyo tungkol sa kung 
paano mapapasulong ang pag-access sa Transit Center ng 
Berryessa/Hilagang San Jose bilang bahagi ng proyektong 
Transit-Oriented Development sa Transit Center ng Berryessa/Hilagang 
San Jose . Nagsagawa kami ng isang serye ng mga pop-up events, 
isang online survey, at isang walk audit sa istasyon upang maunawaan 
kung paano mo ginagamit ang istasyon sa ngayon. Nakatulong ang mga 
ideya ninyo na matukoy ang iminungkahing mga pagpapasulong na 
magpapangyari sa bahagi ng istasyon na mas ligtas at mas 
kumbinyenteng lakaran, magbisikleta, sumakay ng bus, at gumamit ng 
wheelchair.

Nagpa-follow up ang VTA upang makapagbahagi ng natutunan namin at 
magbigay ng opurtunidad na makapagbigay ng feedback tungkol sa 
iminungkahing mga rekumendasyon ng pag-access sa istasyon upang 
matiyak na ang mga ito ay nakaayon sa mga inaasahan ng komunidad.

Interactive, madali, nakakaaliw, at gugugol lang ng ilang minuto ang 
pakikibahagi. Nagho-host ang VTA ng tatlong  pop-up events kung saan 
makakakonekta ka sa mga kawani at in-person na makapagbigay ng 
iyong feedback.

Para sa higit na impormasyon, bisitahin ang 
vta.org/berryessadevelopment o makipag-ugnayan sa Community 
Outreach ng VTA sa (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330,
o mag-email sa community.outreach@vta.org. 

Mga Pop-Up Event

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
1620 Berryessa Rd.
Martes, Nobyembre 14, 4 p.m. – 7 p.m.

Berryessa Branch Library
3355 Noble Ave.
Miyerkules, Nobyembre 15, 10 a.m. –1 p.m.

Berryessa Farmers’ Market 
945 Piedmont Rd.
Sabado, Nobyembre 18, 9 a.m. – 1 p.m.

Survey
Kulang sa oras? Sagutin ang aming online
survey! I-scan ang QR code o bisitahin ang
link sa baba upang makapagbigayng iyong
mga ideya tungkol sa iminungkahing
pagpapasulong sa lugar ng Berryessa
Station. Mananatiling bukas ang survey
hanggang Nobyembre 30, 2023.

vta.org/berryessa.survey

Inaasahan namin ang iyong pakikilahok!  

1
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Follow-up sa Pag-aaral ng Pag-access sa Transit Center ng
Berryessa/Hilagang San Jose: Mga Pop-Up Events

Scan Me!

3331 North First Street San Jose, CA 95134

Berryessa/North San Jose
Transit Center

Station Access Study:
Pop-Up Events

Scan Me!

Take our online survey!

https://www.vta.org/berryessa.survey
https://www.vta.org/berryessa.survey
https://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
https://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
Lopez_An
Rectangle
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Estudio de Acceso al Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa/North
San Jose Transit Center: Eventos en los vecindarios

Durante el verano, escuchamos sus ideas sobre cómo mejorar el acceso 
al Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center, como 
parte del proyecto de Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Público del 
Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center. 
Realizamos una serie de eventos en los vecindarios, una encuesta en 
línea y una auditoría del recorrido por la estación para comprender cómo 
se usa la estación actualmente. Sus comentarios han ayudado a 
identi�car las propuestas de mejora que harán que el área de la estación 
sea más segura y más conveniente para caminar, utilizar bicicleta, viajar 
en autobús y usar una silla de ruedas.

VTA está haciendo eventos de seguimiento para compartir la información 
que obtuvimos y para brindar la oportunidad de hacer comentarios sobre 
las recomendaciones propuestas de acceso a las estaciones, a �n de 
garantizar que se alineen con las expectativas de la comunidad.

La participación es interactiva, fácil, divertida y sólo lleva unos minutos. 
VTA está organizando tres eventos en los vecindarios en los que puede 
entrar en contacto con el personal y compartir sus comentarios en 
persona.

Eventos en los vecindarios:
Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center 
1620 Berryessa Rd. 
Martes 14 de noviembre, 4 p.m. – 7 p.m.

Sucursal de la Biblioteca de Berryessa 
3355 Noble Ave. 
Miércoles 15 de noviembre, 10 a.m. –1 p.m.

Berryessa Farmers' Market  
945 Piedmont Rd.
Sábado 18 de noviembre, 9 a.m. – 1 p.m.

Encuesta
¿No tiene mucho tiempo? ¡Responda a
nuestra encuesta en línea! Escanee el
código QR o visite el enlace que
aparece abajo para brindar su opinión
sobre las mejora propuestas al área de
Berryessa Station La encuesta
permanecerá abierta hasta
el 30 de noviembre de 2023. 

vta.org/berryessa.survey
¡Esperamos su participación!

Berryessa/聖荷西北部捷運中心通行研究跟進：臨時動議
今年夏天，我們廣泛聽取了民眾關於如何改
善Berryessa/聖荷西北部捷運中心道路通行
狀況的意見。該路段作為Berryessa/聖荷西
北部捷運中心以捷運為主的發展項目規劃
範圍的一部分，對專案建設成功影響重大。
為瞭解該捷運網站運作效果如何，我們開展
了一系列臨時動議、線上調研以及網站步行
勘驗活動。作為社區民眾，您的意見將對我
們擬定改善措施至關重要，使得該網站區域
內步行、騎車、搭乘公交、輪椅通行等更加安
全和方便。
參與過程將是互動、輕鬆、有趣的，只需花費
您幾分鐘時間。為方便公眾向專案成員面對
面回饋意見，VTA將舉辦三次臨時動議活動。

如需瞭解更多資訊
請登錄vta.org/berryessadevelopment，
或直接聯繫VTA社區外展
致電（408）321-7575/TTY（408）321-2330，
或發送郵件至
community.outreach@vta.org。

調查：
時間不查？參加我們的線上調查！掃描二維
碼或訪問以下連結，將您對Berryessa車站地
區的想法和建議回饋給我們。本次調查將於
2023年11月30日截止。
期待您的參與！
vta.org/berryessa.survey

期待您的參與！
1
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Berryessa/North
San Jose Transit Center

Berryessa 
Farmers’ 

Market

Para obtener más información, visite vta.org/berryessadevelopment 
o comuníquese con el Programa de Extensión a la Comunidad 
(Community Outreach) de VTA, llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 
321-2330 o envíando un correo electrónico a 

community.outreach@vta.org. 
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臨時動議
     Berryessa/聖荷西北部捷運中心
     1620 Berryessa Rd.
     11月14日，星期二,下午4點至7點 
     Berryessa 分館
     3355 Noble Ave.
     11月15日，星期三，上午10點至下午1點
     Berryessa農貿市場
     945 Piedmont Rd.
     11月18日，星期六，上午9點至下午1點

Scan Me!

Scan Me!

Survey
Short on time? Take our online survey!

Scan the QR code or visit the link below

to provide your input on proposed

improvements to the Berryessa Station

area. The survey will remain open until

November 30, 2023.

vta.org/berryessa.survey
We look forward to your participation!

During the summer, we heard your ideas on how to improve access 

to the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center as part of the 

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented 

Development project. We conducted a series of pop-up events, an 

online survey, and a station walk audit to understand how you use 

the station today. Your input has helped identify proposed 

improvements that will make the station area safer and more 

convenient to walk, bike, ride a bus, and use a wheelchair.

VTA is following up to share what we learned and provide the 

opportunity to give feedback on proposed station access 

recommendations to ensure they align with the community’s 
expectations.

Participation is interactive, easy, fun, and takes only a few minutes. 

VTA is hosting three pop-up events where you can connect with 

staff and share your feedback in person.  

Pop-Up Events
Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
1620 Berryessa Road

Tuesday, November 14, 4 p.m. – 7 p.m.

Berryessa Branch Library
3355 Noble Avenue

Wednesday, November 15, 10 a.m. –1 p.m.

Berryessa Farmers’ Market 
945 Piedmont Road

Saturday, November 18, 9 a.m. – 1 p.m.

For more information, visit vta.org/berryessadevelopment or contact 

VTA’s Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or 
email community.outreach@vta.org.

3

2

1

Ber
ry

es
sa

 R
d

P
iedm

o
nt R

d

C
apitol AveFlickinger Ave

Lundy Ave

Mabury
 R

d 680

1

3

2

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Access Study
Follow-up: Pop-Up Events

Scan Me!

Berryessa/North San 
Jose Transit Center

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


Durante el verano, escuchamos sus ideas sobre cómo mejorar el 
acceso a la estación de Winchester como parte del proyecto de 
desarrollo orientado al transporte público de la estación de 
Winchester. Llevamos a cabo una serie de eventos emergentes o 
pop-up, una encuesta en línea y una auditoría de la estación para 
saber cómo utilizan los usuarios la estación en la actualidad. Sus 
comentarios nos han ayudado a identi�car las mejoras propuestas que 
harán que el área de la estación sea más segura y conveniente para 
caminar, andar en bicicleta, viajar en autobús y usar una silla de 
ruedas.

VTA está haciendo un seguimiento para compartir lo que hemos 
aprendido y ofrecer la oportunidad de presentar comentarios sobre las 
recomendaciones propuestas de acceso a la estación para garantizar 
que se alineen con las expectativas de la comunidad.

La participación es interactiva, fácil, divertida y solo toma unos 
minutos. VTA está organizando tres eventos emergentes o pop-up en 
los que puede conectarse con el personal y compartir sus comentarios 
en persona.

Eventos emergentes o pop-up: 
Centro Comunitario Campbell
1 W. Campbell Ave.
Lunes, 13 de noviembre, 10 a.m. – 2 p.m.

Estación de tranvía de Winchester 
2420 Winchester Blvd.
Jueves, 16 de noviembre, 3:30 p. m. – 6:30 p.m.
Mercado de agricultores de Campbell
East Campbell Ave.
Domingo, 13 de noviembre, 9 a.m. – 1 p.m.

Para obtener más información, visite 
vta.org/winchesterdevelopment o comuníquese con el Programa de 
Extensión a la Comunidad de VTA (Community Outreach), llamando al 
(408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-2330,
o enviando un correo electrónico community.outreach@vta.org.

Encuesta
¿Tiene poco tiempo? ¡Conteste nuestra
encuesta en línea! Escanee el código QR
o visite el siguiente enlace para
compartirnos su opinión sobre las mejoras
propuestas en el área de la estación de
Winchester. La encuesta permanecerá
abierta hasta el 30 de noviembre de 2023.  

vta.org/winchester.survey

¡Esperamos contar con su participación! 

Seguimiento del estudio de acceso a la estación
de Winchester: eventos emergentes o pop-up
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Scan Me!

3331 North First Street San Jose, CA 95134

Winchester Station

Station Access Study:
Pop-Up Events

Scan Me!

Take our
online survey!

https://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KYP6R5D
Lopez_An
Rectangle



During the summer, we heard your ideas on 

how to improve access to Winchester Station as 

part of the Winchester Station Transit Oriented 

Development project. We conducted a series of 

pop-up events, an online survey, and a station 

walk audit to understand how you use the 

station today. Your input has helped identify 

proposed improvements that will make the 

station area safer and more convenient to walk, 

bike, ride a bus, and use a wheelchair.

VTA is following up to share what we learned 

and provide the opportunity to give feedback on 

proposed station access recommendations to 

ensure they align with the community’s 
expectations.

Pop-Up Events
Campbell Community Center 
1 W. Campbell Ave.

Monday, November 13, 10 a.m. – 2 p.m.

Winchester Light Rail Station 

2420 Winchester Blvd.

Thursday, November 16, 3:30 p.m.– 6:30 p.m.

Campbell Farmers' Market
East Campbell Ave.

Sunday, November 19, 9 a.m. – 1 p.m.

For more information, visit 

vta.org/winchesterdevelopment or contact VTA’s 
Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 

321-2330 or email community.outreach@vta.org.

Survey
Short on time? Take our online survey! Scan the 

QR code or visit the link below to provide your 

input on proposed improvements to the 

Winchester Station area.

The survey will remain open

until November 30, 2023.

vta.org/winchester.survey

We look forward to your

participation!

2307-2698
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Winchester Station Access Study
Follow-up: Pop-Up Events

Scan Me!

https://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KYP6R5D


From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:32 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee Members 
<VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org> 
Cc: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: From VTA: Community Open House - Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented 
Development - November 15, 2023, 6 p.m. 
 

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 

Affirmed Housing Group and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) are hosting a 
community open house for the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development. 
This in-person event will provide an opportunity to learn more about the project and Affirmed’s vision 
for this development. 

The community open house will be held on November 15, 2023, between 6 p.m. and 7:30 p.m. at the 
Berryessa Community Center, 3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132. 
 
The developer and VTA staff are engaging the community, city council members, and city staff in this 
effort. Please see the attached notice for more information about the Berryessa/North San Jose Transit 
Center TOD Community Open House. Visit vta.org/berryessadevelopment for additional project 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:13 PM 
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


Jornada de puertas
abiertas a la comunidad

Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Público del Centro de
Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center  

15 de Noviembre de 2023
a las 6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.
Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Affirmed Housing Group y Santa Clara Transportation Authority

(VTA) los invitan a acompañarlos en la jornada de puertas

abiertas a la comunidad, a realizarse en persona, para hablar

sobre el Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Público (TOD, por

sus siglas en inglés) propuesto para el Centro de Trasbordos

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center de VTA.

Visítenos entre las 6 p.m. y las 7:30 p. m. el miércoles 15 de

noviembre. Esta jornada de puertas abiertas brindará la

oportunidad de informarse más sobre el proyecto y la visión de

Affirmed con respecto este desarrollo.

Los temas de discusión incluirán el Estudio de Acceso al Centro

de Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center y las

recomendaciones para mejorar las rutas de transporte público

dentro del área.

Este evento de puertas abiertas proporcionará una plataforma

para compartir sus preguntas y comentarios durante la

planificación de este desarrollo. ¡Haga que se escuche su voz

y ayude a planificar el futuro de su vecindario! Le

recomendamos que se registre antes del evento para recibir

recordatorios e información sobre el proyecto por correo

electrónico.

¡Esperamos verlos allí!

Regístrese a través de Eventbrite en:

berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Se brindará interpretación al español, vietnamita y chino

durante la jornada de puertas abiertas. Los miembros de la

comunidad que requieran adaptaciones o servicios de

interpretación a otros idiomas, comuníquense con el Programa

de extensión a la comunidad (Community Outreach) de VTA

llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 o enviando un

correo electrónico a community.outreach@vta.org, antes del 10

de noviembre de 2023.

Encontrará información adicional disponible en

www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
 

Community Open House Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
Transit-Oriented Development  

November 15, 2023
6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.
Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Affirmed Housing Group and the Santa Clara Transportation

Authority (VTA) invite you to join our in-person community

open house to discuss the proposed Transit-Oriented

Development (TOD) at VTA’s Berryessa/North San Jose
Transit Center.

Drop in between 6-7:30 p.m. on Wednesday, November 15. 

This open house will provide an opportunity to learn more

about the project and Affirmed’s vision for this development.

Topics of discussion will include the Berryessa/North San

Jose Transit Center Access Study and recommendations

for improvement of public transit routes within the area.

This open house event will provide a platform to share

your questions and feedback during the planning of this 

development. Have your voice heard and help shape your

neighborhood! We encourage you to register prior to the

event to receive reminders and project information via

email.

We look forward to seeing you there!

Register through Eventbrite at:

berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Spanish, Vietnamese, and Chinese interpretation will be

provided at the open house. Community members that

require other language translation services or

accommodations, please contact VTA Community

Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 or

email community.outreach@vta.org by November 10, 2023. 

Additional information is available at

www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
 

2358 Alum Rock Avenue, Suite 10
San Jose, CA 95116 

6 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.
Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road
San Jose, CA 95132

November 15, 2023

Community
Open House

Scan Here!

https://berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com/
https://berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com/
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Nhà Mở Cộng Đồng Phát Triển Theo Định Hướng Phương Tiện Công Cộng của Trung
Tâm Phương Tiện Công Cộng Berryessa/Miền Bắc San Jose  

Ngày 15 tháng 11 năm 2023
6 giờ chiều - 7 giờ 30 tối
Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Affirmed Housing Group và Cơ Quan Giao Thông Vận Tải Santa
Clara (VTA) mời quý vị tham gia nhà mở cộng đồng trực tiếp của
chúng tôi để thảo luận về Phát Triển Theo Định Hướng Xe Công
Cộng (TOD) được đề xuất tại Trung Tâm Xe Công Cộng
Berryessa/Bắc San Jose của VTA.

Ghé vào từ 6 giờ chiều - 7 giờ 30 tối Thứ Tư, ngày 15 tháng 11.
Nhà mở này sẽ đem đến cơ hội tìm hiểu thêm về dự án và tầm
nhìn của Affirmed cho sự phát triển này.

Các chủ đề thảo luận sẽ bao gồm Nghiên Cứu Tiếp Cận Trung
Tâm Xe Công Cộng Berryessa/Bắc San Jose và các khuyến
nghị để cải thiện các tuyến xe công cộng trong khu vực.

Sự kiện nhà mở này sẽ cung cấp một nền tảng để chia sẻ câu
hỏi và phản hồi của quý vị trong quá trình lập kế hoạch cho sự
phát triển này. Quý vị hãy lên tiếng và giúp định hình khu phố
của quý vị! Chúng tôi khuyến khích quý vị đăng ký trước sự 
kiện để nhận lời nhắc và thông tin về dự án qua email. 

Chúng tôi mong được gặp quý vị ở đó!

Đăng ký thông qua Eventbrite tại:
berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Sẽ có thông dịch tiếng Tây Ban Nha, tiếng Việt và tiếng Trung
Quốc tại nhà mở. Các thành viên cộng đồng nào yêu cầu dịch
vụ phiên dịch ngôn ngữ khác hoặc hỗ trợ khác, vui lòng liên hệ
với ban Tiếp Cận Cộng Đồng của VTA theo số
(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 hoặc gửi email cho
community.outreach@vta.org chậm nhất vào ngày 10 tháng 11
năm 2023.

Hiện có thông tin bổ sung tại
www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
 

社區開放日 Berryessa/北聖荷西捷運中心以捷運為主的發展

2023年11月15日, 下午
6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.
Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Affirmed Housing Group和聖達卡拉谷交通局 (VTA)

邀請您參加討論VTA其Berryessa/North San Jose

捷運中心以捷運為主發展擬議的現場社區開放日。

請於11月15日星期三下午6:00-7:30 p.m之間抵達。
本次開放日將提供更多了解該項目以及
Affirmed對此開發項目的願景的機會。

討論主題將包括Berryessa/North San Jose

捷運中心通路研究以及改善該區公共交通路線的建議。

這次開放日活動將提供一個讓您在規劃過程中分享問題與回饋
的平台。請來發聲並幫助塑造您的社區! 我們鼓勵您在活動前預
先登記，以便接收電子郵件提醒和項目資訊。

我們期待現場見!

請通過Eventbrite在:

berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com 登記。

開放日將提供西班牙語、越南語和中文翻譯。

需要其他語言翻譯或服務的人請在2023年11月10日前致電
(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330或發送電子郵件至
community.outreach@vta.org聯繫VTA社區外展部。

有關更多訊息，請上網
www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

Open House ng
Komunidad

Pagpapaunlad na Nakatuon sa Transit sa Berryessa/North
San Jose Transit Center

Nobyembre 15, 2023
a las 6:00 p.m.-7:30 p.m.
Berryessa Community Center

3050 Berryessa Road, San Jose, CA 95132

Iniimbitahan ka ng Affirmed Housing Group at ng Santa Clara

Transportation Authority (VTA) na sumali sa in-person na open

house ng komunidad upang pag-usapan ang iminungkahing

Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) at Berryessa/North San

Jose Transit Center ng VTA.

Bumisita sa pagitan ng 6- 7:30 p.m. sa Miyerkules, Nobyembre

15. Magbibigay ang open house na ito ng oportunidad na

makaalam pa tungkol sa proyekto at bisyon ng Affirmed para sa

pagpapaunlad na ito.

Isasama sa mga paksang tatalakayin ang Pag-aaral sa

Pag-access sa Berryessa/Hilagang San Jose at mga

rekumendasyon para sa pagpapabuti ng mga ruta ng

pampublikong transit sa loob ng area.

Magbibigay ang open house event na ito ng platform upang

maibahagi ang iyong mga tanong at puna sa panahon ng

pagpaplano ng pagpapaunlad na ito. Marinig ang iyong boses at

makatulong sa paghubog ng iyong pamayanan! Hinihimok ka

naming magparehistro bago ang event upang makatanggap ng

mga paalala at impormasyon ng proyekto sa pamamagitan email.

Umaasa kaming makikita kayo doon!

Magparehistro sa pamamagitan ng Eventbrite sa:

berryessatodcommunityoutreach.eventbrite.com

Ang interpretasyon sa mga wikang Espanyol, Vietnamese, at

Chinese ay ilalaan sa open house. Ang mga miyembro ng

komunidad na kailangan ng iba pang mga serbisyong

pagsasalin-wika o mga accommodation, mangyaring

makipag-ugnayan sa Community Outreach ng VTA sa

(408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330 o mag-email sa

community.outreach@vta.org sa Nobyembre 10, 2023.

Available ang karagdagang impormasyon sa

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
 

 

TO:  VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members 

    

FROM: Carolyn M. Gonot, General Manager/CEO  
 

DATE: November 9, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: VTAlerts report on the River Oaks Campus 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Last night at approximately 7:45 pm, our Allied Universal CCTV monitoring staff received a 

VTAlerts report from an anonymous source from an unknown location, warning of a possible 

armed intruder on the River Oaks Campus.  

 

At the time of the incident, a Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee meeting was taking place 

in B-106.  The building was immediately evacuated as a precaution, while security officers and 

Sheriff’s Transit Patrol deputies did a thorough search of the entire campus and the interior of 

each building. No intruder was found, and subsequent messages on VTAlerts from the same 

source were determined to be false reports and that there was never a legitimate threat to VTA 

employees and guests.  

 

VTA leadership and security take every potential threat seriously.  An investigation into this 

incident is continuing, but the River Oaks campus is considered to be free of any threat at this 

time.  We urge everyone to download the VTAlerts app and remain vigilant to report any 

suspicious activity. 

 

We are strongly encouraging anyone who feels the need to seek emotional or psychological 

support to reach out to VTA’s 526 Resiliency Center at (669) 308-1475 or 

526RC@dao.sccgov.org or visit the Health and Wellness page of the Hub or the VTA Employee 

Support on VTA.org, where mental health professionals are free and accessible.  

 

The safety and health of our VTA community is our top priority. 

mailto:526RC@dao.sccgov.org
https://sccvta.sharepoint.com/programs/healthwellness/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://www.vta.org/vta-employee-support
https://www.vta.org/vta-employee-support



